Angela Ollie

From: Darryl Kopman _
Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 9:43 AM
To: FOIA Metra

Subject: FOIA Request, CEO Hiring

In regards to the hiring of Mr. Jim Derwinski as Metra's CEO, I am requesting:

1. The materials submitted by the applicants for the position of CEO. The names,
addresses, and other contact information of the applicants for CEO can be redacted, as
this information is not of importance to me.

2. The firm(s) that Metra hired to conduct a search for qualified applicants for the
position of CEO

3. The criteria given to the firm(s) in #2 above for identifying qualified applicants

4. The length of time allotted for accepting applicants

5. Correspondence between Metra and the applicants

6. Materials (recorded, written, typed, etc.) from the interviews with the applicants
Without access to the information that I am requesting, it is impossible to deduct
whether Metra carried out a thorough search for and hired the most qualified applicant

for the position of CEO.

Thank you for your assistance.

Darryl Kopman






